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TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE IRELAND
REGIEVED

2 6 NOV 2018

PARKGAT R STREET

Re: Clondalkin Area Committee Meeting of South Dublin County Council

held on 21* November, 2018.

A Chara,

At the meeting of the Clondalkin Area Committee held on 215 November, the following

Motion was adopted and approved by the Members:

"That this Area Committee agrees to contact the NRA and Transdev in order to request
that an extra stop would be added to the Luas Line to serve the communities in Fox and
Geese, Killeen Cottages and Camac Park. This extra stop would also serve many workers

in the retail and industrial units in this area.”

Yours sincerely,

Fe%Seadh Murphy, l( l\f)

Senior Staff Officer.

Comhairte Contae Atha Cliath Theas,
Halla an Centae, Tamblacht, County Hall, Tallaght,
Atha Cliath 2. Dublin 24.
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From: oireachtasliaison <gireschiaslisison@pationalirensnort o>
Sent: Friday 21 December 2018 13:51

To: Customer Care Counter

Subject: For attention of Feoneadh Murphy, Senior Staff Officer

Dear Ms Murphy

We refer to your letter dated 22 November last to Transport Infrastructure Ireland concerning the
addition of a new stop along the Luas netwaork. A copy is attached for ease of reference. Your letter
has been passed to the NTA for reply.

There are no plans to provide a new Luas stop at the location in question.

Yours sincerely

NTA Oireachtas Liaison

Udaras Naisiinta lompair
Kational Transport Authority

Nationa! Transport Authority
Dun Sceine

Hargourt Lane

Dugblin 2

BO2 WTZD

Tel: + 353 (D)1 879 €3 00

Web wwwnnaticnaliransporiis




Web www.nationalransport.ie

Download the Transport for Ireland Smartphone Apps:

T4 eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo a d'fhéadfadh bheith priobhéideach né faci nin agus b'théidir go mbeadh
abhar rinda no pribhléideach ann. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine nd le h-aghaidh an aonain ata ainmnithe
thuas agus le haghaidh an duine/na ndacine sin amhain até an t-eclas. T4 cosc ar rochtain don teachtaireacht
leictreonach seo do aon duine eile. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht ceaptha dé biodh a fhios
agat nach gceadaitear nochtadh, coipedil, scaipeadh nd Gséid an eolais agus/né an chomhaid seo agus b'fhéidir
d'fhéadfadh bheith midhieathach.

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. i is intended solely for the addresses.

. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. The NTA
processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its privacy notice, available at
hiips:/fwww.natlonaltransport.ie/privacy-statement/




